

LGBTIQ+CC Meeting
Friday October 11, 2019
12:00 PM, AS 125

- I. Introductions
 - a. Anna Nazarin-Peters
 - b. George Martinez
 - c. Josh Palkki
 - d. Hayley Miller
 - e. Nancy de Haro
 - f. Kimberly Albringt (Sitting in for Keith Freesmann)
 - g. Heather Schmoll
 - h. Greg Figueroa
 - i. Stacy Macias
 - j. Shaeleya Miller
- II. Nominations
 - a. Nancy – self nomination for recorder
 - b. Shae – nominated for Vice chair by Anna
 - c. Chair – Christian Lozano (not present) nominated as part of OMA.
 - i. Nomination for chair will be moved to next meeting since the potential nominee was not in attendance
- III. Future Business: Creation of sub committees as needed
- IV. Old Business
 - a. Campus Pride Index: From last year, there were four charges. Discussion moved onto discussing the following:
 - i. Have any of the charges been accomplished
 - ii. Are there new ones?
 - iii. Accomplished charges
 1. Example: Housing charge to include LGBTIQ+ housing was accomplished, although there can be improvements. It was mentioned that some students did not know they were in the LGBTIQ+ housing until they were living there. This is an issues especially with students that are wait listed and just fill in spots as they become available therefore they do not have a choice in floors/dorms.
 2. Example: Gender neutral restrooms on maps. These, however, have not been updated since 2017 and there are new ones not on maps. Greg has reached out to facilities but no word yet.
 - a. It was mentioned that facilities is working on updating the maps. There have been student-based projects to identify these, but we were cautioned to not leave this to students or ourselves since it is the job of facilities to do this.
 - b. Committee thoughts: Connect with the new wayfinding maps that the university is working on. One of these interactive maps can be found outside of SSC. This is a project is a collaboration between facilities and IT.
 - iv. Other charge not accomplished yet: Setting up a digital space to link all resources for LGBTIQ+ resources. WGSS as a department is ok with hosting these on their website.
 - v. Other things that the Campus Pride Index takes into account

LGBTIQ+CC Meeting
Friday October 11, 2019
12:00 PM, AS 125

1. LGBTIQ+ policy
 2. Institutional committee
 3. Counseling
 4. Housing
 5. Retention and recruitment (Staff, faculty, students)
 - vi. Overall, as a campus CSULB as a 4/5
 - vii. This issue will be re-visited next meeting to discuss what is missing, and who puts together the list of items we are rated on
- V. Updates
- a. Coalition of Student LGBTIQ+ Organizations- has been inactive but Student Affairs is hoping it will resume, based on student needs
 - i. Goal: Student feedback of where to improve as a campus
 - b. PREP/PEP will be accessible without a prescription in California. Students working on having it available at the Student Health Center
 - c. “They” was added to the official dictionary as a pronoun
 - d. Trans group is not meeting this year
 - e. Students can reach out to Shae if they need resources with regards to the group
- VI. Adjournment @ 12:47 PM